
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
1/28/2019 6:15:10 AM 

To: 
CC: 

Cardell Hurt [churt@cityofinglewood.org] 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Subject: Re: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Ad min Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

Good morning, 

You can save the email in any format. 

Aside from Deputy Perez, you can also speak with Mindy (CC'd on the email). 

Best, 
Catherine Aguilar 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 27, 2019, at 5:50 PM, Cardell Hurt <;JJl.J.r.t@.;:;.i.tY..9..fi.D.ff\?.W..Q.9.Q.,.Q.rn> wrote: 

How should I save the email, pdf or msg format? Who do I need to speak to besides Deputy Chief Perez? 

lieutenant Cardell Hurt 
Inglewood Police Department I Patrol Bureau Adjutant 

City of Inglewood I l.W..: ... M.9..fW.b.?.~.tqr....~.LY.9 .. !...LoE!.?..W..9..9..9., ... (A .. $..Q.~QJ. 
(310) 417..-5139 voice I (424) 7..27-0871 
churt@dtyofinglewood.org 

On Jan 27, 2019, at 12:22, Catherine Aguilar <catherlne@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi lieutenant Hurt, 

Thanks so much for getting back to me. 

Any emails dealing with the Clippers/IBEC from your department should be copied into that folder on a weekly basis. 

Please remind folks in your department to extract the relevant emails and documents before the end of next week. 
Many thanks in advance. 

V/r, 

<image004.jpg> Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121ext106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication moy contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 



From: Cardell Hurt <churt@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2019 1:35 PM 

To: Catherine Ag u i I a r < ;.9..tJ.1.f.r..LG.§? . .@J.r.i.f!J~.t.F~;gn.?.~.!H.!E!E:.f~9..0> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

Good afternoon, 

I went to and there are no files in the Police folder. Do you want me to copy the emails 

that I received so far into this folder? 

<!--[if !vml]--><image003.png><!--[endif]-->Lieutenant Cardell Hurt 

Patrol Bureau Adjutant I Inglewood Police Department 

One W Manchester Blvd, Inglewood, CA 90301 

Ph: (310)412-5139 I Cell: (424)227-0871 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mallto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 6:33 PM 

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Sharon Koike <skoike@citvoflnglewood.org>; Cardell Hurt 

<;.b.~.r.t.@.;!.tY..9..f.i..G.RL~W.9..9..9.,grn>; Maurice Hernandez <m . .hqr..n.9..n.9.~.~.@.;_\t.Y.9.f.Lrm!.Q\Y.9..9..9.,.9..rn> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trlfiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <m1Nilcox(Wcityofinglewood.mg>; Perla Solis 

<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

Hello, 

Happy Friday! 

This is a reminder to please confirm that your department has copied/stored all relevant Clippers files to the appropriate shared file storage 
location. 

Thanks, 

<image004.jpg> Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Catherine Aguilar 

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:33 AM 



To: '£.f.9..t?.i.D.?.9..D.@.;:.i.tY..9..f!.n.ff\?.w..9..9..9.,.9..m' <;.r.P.P..i.n.?.9..n.@.;:.!.tv..9..f.i.nglgwqq_ct_,q_rn>; '?..k9..i.k?.@.;:.i.tv..9..fi.wx.\?.w..9..9..9.,.9..m' 
<Skoike@dtyofinglewood.org>; 'Churt@cityofinglewood.org' <Churt@cityofinglewood.org>; 
'Mhemandez@cityofinglewood.org' <Mhernandez@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <.U.?.?..@.tr..[fi.\?.t.ti.rnD.?..~.!!.t.Lrn;,_~9.m.>; M indala Wilcox <.rr.1.w..!.L(.9..~@.~i.tY..9..f.i.nglg_w.gg_g_,.Q.f.!.{>; Perla Solis 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Marietta Torriente <marietta(Wtrifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

Hello, 

This is a weekly check-in to assist the City in compiling the record of proceedings for IBEC. Kindly confirm that your department has 
copied/stored all relevant Clippers files to the appropriate shared file storage location by COB today. 

In the shared file, you will find a folder for each Department. We ask that once a week, any and all files from the previous week be 
copied to this location. For the initial save of documents to this location, please save emails and documents associated with the 
IBEC/Clippers Arena, beginning with the preparation of the Exclusive Negotiation Agreement which was approved by City Council on 
August 15, 2017. 

If you, or anyone in your department, has any issues accessing the shared file folder location, please contact Maurice Hernandez in ITC 
at mhernanciez©citvof:nolev•Jood .ora or x5526. 

Best, 

<image004.jpg> Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication moy contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 


